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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 

From: Marg Stewart, CCC representative 

Subject: Clarifying Date Associated with the Person and Core Requirements 
 
CCC supports the proposed clarification of date associated with person and core 
requirements. 
 
However, CCC notes that “Period of activity of the person” appears to have been added 
to the first list at 0.6.4 and 8.3 in error.  
 
CCC proposes the following wording for the second paragraph at 9.3.1.3: 
 
Record dates either as parts of the authorized access point representing the person, or as 
separate elements, or as both. 
 


